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Wickham Market Village Hall 
 
Proposal to prepare reapplication to Sizewell C Community Fund 
 
This proposal sets out the anticipated schedule of work involved and will give you an idea about the level 
of work involved. 
 
As per our telephone conversation I would propose to have put together this proposal for an application 
re-submission to the Sizewell C Community Fund with the deadline of 20th July. 
 
After looking through the information you sent to me, I wonder if you could please send further 
information on the following: 
 

• Details of the possibility of engagement or partnering with the tennis courts, the football club, the 
George or any other local initiatives. 

• Will you be undertaking the Healthcheck with CAS 

• Any research undertaken, or information you have on what kind of impact SZC is having on WM, 
this would need to include evidence 

• Would the funding approach by via the Parish Council, or the CIO 

• Do you have stats on no.s of SZC workers moving into the area, what their demographic might be 

• Do you have access to surveys or consultation which has been undertaken regarding the impact of 
SZC 

• Any information on WM as a whole, e.g. population, issues affecting people, demographics, etc 
 
If you don’t have information on any of the above I would need to obtain this which would increase my 
fee. 
 
To undertake a resubmission of your application with all information provided would cost £1,750. 
 
Additional days worked to pull together any of the additional information requested above would be 
charged a day rate of £300 per day. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Sarah 


